Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2017 Regular Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Main Office Reminders</u>: Just a reminder to all students that payment for bus, lunch, and other business matters should be during only morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

Clinical Health Mock Interview Results are in!! Congratulations to all of you who completed your mock interview last week. Anjanette Aveno, you have been offered a volunteer position at Oceanit under a Biomedical Engineer!

Thank you all student, staff, and community members who attended, participated, and volunteered at our 2nd Annual Lahainaluna High School Festival I KA NANI O LELE. You were all wonderful! Mahalo for making it a success!

Don't miss <u>Lahainaluna's College & Career Night</u> Wednesday, October 4 in the Samuel Kamakau Library from 6pm to 7pm. Parents and students of all grades are encouraged to attend. Featured topics are: -The Cost of College

-Ways to Finance College

-Careers in Fire Fighting, presented by the Lahaina Fire Department

-Careers in the Hotel Industry, presented by Annette David of Kaanapali Ocean Resort Villas

<u>Are you a JUNIOR?</u> Are you planning to go to COLLEGE? You will probably need to take the ACT, a college entrance exam, which costs about \$65. HOWEVER, if you let Ms. Olson know (please email her at ashley_olson@lahaina.k12.hi.us), she will request a voucher for you and the Hawaii State Department of Education will pay the fee for you!!!!!!!!

Please email Ms. Olson NO LATER than Thursday, October 5 at NOON. THANK YOU!

SAVE THE DATE (TUTORING):

On Tuesday, October 3rd Kalea Acevedo and Linda Quinn will conduct grade 9 Algebra training for adults and 10 Lahainaluna grade 9 algebra tutors. Please report to the LHS cafeteria for training right after school.

The first day of grade 9 Algebra class will be on Tuesday, October 17th at 2:00 in the LHS cafeteria from 2:00-3:10. Please report to Ms. Quinn.

The south end of the cafeteria is allocated for grades 4 and 5 math tutoring. Gr. 9 algebra tutoring will be in the northern part of the cafeteria. Snacks will be served. Students should bring their algebra classroom binders to class every Tuesday.

Are you a student who's making a difference though volunteering? If so, apply for the 2018 Prudential Spirit of Community Award and you could win \$1,000 and a trip to Washington D.C. in late April! To apply, go to spirit.prudential.com or nassp.org/spirit. Please complete the application and student/parent agreement; then, on the "certification" page, email or print and deliver instructions to your certifier before November 7, 2017. For more details, go to our website for the pdf.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Hey seniors, your FAFSA (financial aid) application is now available. Please remember you must also register for a FSA Id to submit the FAFSA form. If you need help completing your FAFSA please sign up for a meeting with Miss Kristy. Go to: calendly.com/kristy_arakawa/fafsa

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Thursday, Oct. 5 at lunch in the Chorus Room. We will have permission forms for the Halloween Cosplay Party and sign up for those interested in going to the Honolulu Festival and Japan Tour 2018. Returning members who could not attend the Initiation Dinner can also stop by the Chorus Room any day this week at lunchtime and pay your dues. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Baseball signups this Thursday, 10/5/17, at the LHS Bus Stop at 12:30 pm

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE, SYRUP, MIXED FRUIT, GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: PASTA FLORENTINE, SALAD, SEASONAL FRUIT, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 20 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Alden Ingan, Thomas Isola, Jacinda Jackson, and McKenzie Jenks. Wednesday's monitors are: Keoni Jimenez and Christian James Juan.